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MEMORANDUM FOR ADCSOPS-HUMINT 21 April 1982
SUBJECT: Advanced Individual Training for DET G Personnel (U)

1. (S/NOFORN) In response to needs identified by the OPS/TNG
officer and the INSCOM Staff Psychologist, DET G will begin
advanced individual training for selected remote viewing personnel
with the Monroe Institute Gateway Voyage Program. This training
will enhance a remote viewer's ability to physically relax and.
mentally concentrate during the remote viewing process. Improved
target acquisition frequency and higher target resolution is an
expected result,

2. (C/NOFORN) Initial training will be conducted at a seven day
- seminar (19-26 June) at the Monroe Institute of Applied Science
(MIAS), Faber, VA, At MIAS, DET G personnel will be intermixed
with members of the general public who attend the seminar.

3. (C/NOFORN) Funding for MIAS training will be from ICF in the
amount of $850.00 total for one individual. This amount represents
the tuition fee which includes room and meals., Transportation will
be by government automobile. Use of ICF precludes identification
of GRILL FLAME personnel to the Army finance personnel normally
involved in travel processing.

4. (S/NOFORN) DET G personnel will conduct a two day lia{son TDY
to MIAS before the training date to ensure proper accommodations
and to introduce the remote viewer to the environment of his training.

5. (U) This action is not in contravention of AR 381-10. Request
concurrence of above plan,

2 Inci ROBERT J., JACHIM
1. DF, LTC Hartzell LTC, MI
2. Gateway Program GRILL FLAME Project Manager
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